
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  June 30, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: IFB-4254-16-DH HVAC Upgrade Project for Chipeta Building RTU Replacements 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1.  Q.  Will the building be occupied during construction? 
 
A.  No. 

 
2. Q.  Are you asking for a survey before we get started? 

 
A.  No.  It will be after the award. 

 
3. Q.  Will the existing metal roof be staying? 

 
A.  Yes. 

 
4. Q.  How do you want the “as-builts”? 

 
A.  PDF is fine. 

 
5. Every room needs to be air balanced. 

 
6. Q.  What about ceiling tile replacement? 

 
A.  The Owner will take care of it. 

 
7. Q.  Are grills to be replaced? 

 
A.  No.. 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 



   

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


